Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Special Licensing Sub Committee

WEDNESDAY, 22ND JULY, 2015 at 6.00 pm - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Ahmet, Basu and Beacham

AGENDA

1.

2.

3.

ELECTION OF CHAIR FOR THE DURATION OF THE PROCEEDINGS

FILMING AT MEETINGS

Please note this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or
subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone attending the
meeting using any communication method. Although we ask members of the public
recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to include the public seating areas,
members of the public attending the meeting should be aware that we cannot
guarantee that they will not be filmed or recorded by others attending the meeting.
Members of the public participating in the meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking
questions, making oral protests) should be aware that they are likely to be filmed,
recorded or reported on. By entering the meeting room and using the public seating
area, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and
sound recordings.

The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or reporting
would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any individual, or
may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE



4, URGENT BUSINESS

It being a special meeting of the Sub Committee, under Part Four, Section B,
Paragraph 17, of the Council’'s Constitution, no business other than that shown on the
agenda shall be considered at the meeting.

5. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter
who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes
apparent, and

(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw
from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the
disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct.

6. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -2)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is attached.

7. 266-268 LANGHAM ROAD, LONDON N15 3NP (PAGES 3 - 48)
To consider an application for a premises licence.

8. BRUCE CASTLE PARK PAVILION, BRUCE CASTLE PARK, LORDSHIP LANE,
LONDON N17 6RU (PAGES 49 - 78)

To consider an application for a premises licence.

Bernie Ryan Natalie Layton

Assistant Director — Corporate Governance and Principal Committee Coordinator
Monitoring Officer Tel: 020-8489 2919

5" Floor Fax: 020-8489 5218

River Park House Email: natalie.layton@haringey.gov.uk
225 High Road

Wood Green Tuesday, 14 July 2015

London N22 8HQ






This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 6

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces him/herself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police,
Applicant and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose
) any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the parties or representations received

by them; and separately
i) any declarations of interest.

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will
be distributed in advance.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(ii) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further opportunity to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(1) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6- The Chair invites comments from the parties on any other topic headings to be discussed.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a witness and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not generally be admitted.

July 2014




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i)  WIill the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(V) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(1) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

July 2014




LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 3 Age j¢@m /

Sec 24

Haringey
Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 22" July 2015

Report title: Application for the grant of a Premises Licence at 266-268 Langham Road,
Turnpike Lane, London N15 3NP

Report of: The Interim Licensing Team Leader

Ward(s) affected West Green !

1. Purpose

To consider an application for a new premises licence by Mustafa Erdogan to allow Late
Night Refreshment and the Sale of Alcohol for consumption on and off the premises.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as applied for,
{b) Modify the conditions of the application, by altering or omitting or adding to
them,
{c) Reject the whole or part of the application.

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorisegd by: Gavin Douglas

Regulatory Services Group Manager

Contact Officer: John Smith Interim Licensing Team Leader
Telephone: 020 8489 2375

3. Regulatory Committee summary

For consideration by Licensing Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New
Premises licence.
4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: 266-268 Langham Road

The Background Papers are located at Level 6, Alexandra House, 10 Station Road Wood
Green N22 7TR




Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 5

Sec 24
5. REPORT
Background
5.1 An application for a new premises licence has been made by Mustafa Erdogan in
respect of 266-268 Langham Road, Turnpike Lane, London N15 3NP., Appendix 1
5.2  Details of the application being sought under the Premises Licence Application
Supply of Alcohol:
Monday to Sunday 1000 to 0030
For consumption ON and OFF the premises
Late Night Refreshment:
Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0030
Hours open to the public:
Monday to Sunday 0600 to 0100
5.3 General-all four licensing objectives

5.4

The applicant will accept the following conditions. The alcohol only will sale in operation
hours and the alcohol will be consumed ON and OFF the premises. CCTV will be
installed to the premises, installed CCTV system that meets the standard in ‘UK Police
requirements for digital CCTV system. The premise operates the ‘Challenge 25’ the
proof of age scheme. The premises will open and shut sat its permitted opening hours.
The premises shall install and maintain a CCTV system as per the minimum
requirements of the Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer.

All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the
premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain
on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with
date and time stamping. Recordings shall be made available immediately upon request
of Police and authorised officer throughout the proceeding 31 day period.

Crime and Disorder
CCTV will be installed at the premises for safety and crime prevention. We will not serve
alcohol to persons already drunk in the premises.

The DPS will undertake routine monitoring of the refusal records and record that this is
being done. All staff that makes sales of alcohol receives regular training (Induction and
refresher).

Installed CCTV systems that meet the standard in will meet the standard in ‘UK Police
requirements for digital CCTV system’s shall operate and record video images at all
times that the premises are open to the public and any recordings made will be retained
for not less than 31 days and made available to Police upon request.

A member of staff on the premises at the relevant time will be capable of operating the
CCTV system.



LICENSING ACT 2003

Page 6

Sec 24

5.5

5.6

5.7

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

Public Safety
Emergency lighting will be installed and fire extinguisher will be installed. The fire exit is
free of any impediments or obstacle at all times of the operating hours.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available upon request to an
authorised office of the City Council or Police, which will include the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received regards to crime and disorder

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

Public Nuisance
For public nuisance alcohol will not be allowed to be drunk outside.

All occasions when persons have been refused service this will be recorded in a
refusal book, which shall be kept at the premises for no less than 12 months.

Suitable signage will be displayed at the point of exit advising customers to leave the
premises quietly

Deliveries to the premises shall only be made during normal working hours.

Bottles and similar goods shall not be handled outside the premises in the late
evening, night or early moming.

Bins shall not be emptied outside the premises in the late evening, night or early
morming.

Child Protection
Staff will be strict not to sell alcohol to children underage.

Any alcohol must be sold by DPS or a person authorised by the DPS at all times.
All staff who sells alcohol will be trained in the role by the DPS with regular refresher

training.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

Have made representation against the application which is now withdrawn
Appendix 2

Comments of Regulatory Services:
Environmental Health

Have not made a representation to this application
Licensing Authority

Have not made a representation to this application



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 7

Sec 24
6.4 Trading Standards
Have not made a representation to this application
6.5 London Fire and Civil Defence Authority
Have not made a representation to this application
6.6 Planning Services
Have not made a representation o this application
6.7 Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
Have not made a representation to this application
6.8 Interested Parties
Letters of representation has been received against this application Appendix 3.
6.9 Financial Comments

The fee applicable for this application was £190.00.



Page 8

APPENDIX 1 — APPLICATION



Page 9

X
Ay

HARINGEY COUNCIL
LICENSING
Haringey RECEIVED For help contact
Application for a premises licence licensina@haringey.gov.uk
Licensing Act 2003 - & JUN 2015 Telephone: 020 8489 8232

Haringoy
J * required information

Section 1 0f 19

System reference

Your reference

(" Yes

Applicant Details

* First name
* Family name

* E-mail

Is the applicant;

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

Not Currently in Use

266-268 LANGHAM ROAD

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

i No

MUSTAFA

L |

[ERDOGAN

info@advancepl.co.uk

02088016601

(] indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by teiephone

(" Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

& Applying as an individual

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behaif of a business you own or
work for.

include country code.

A soie trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.




Page 10

Continued from previous page...
Address

* Building number or name lLtSﬁ-zﬁs

j
* Street |LANGHAM ROAD ]
District [TURNPIKE LANE ]
* City or town 'EJNDON j
County or administrative area [iARINGEY
* Postcode lﬂ1 53NP j
* Country Mited Kingdom j
Agent Details
* First name EENAN 1
* Family name KARA _I
* E-mail info@advancepl.co.uk
Main telephone number 02088016601
Other telephone number

[ indicate here if you would prefer not ta be contacted by telephone
Are you:
@ Anagent that Is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

" Aprivate individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

* Is your business registered & Yes " No

in the UK with Companies

House?

* Registration number 8358580

* Business name ADVANCE LIMITED

* VAT number - NONE

* Legal status Private Limited Company

* Your position in the businass DIRECTOR

Home country United Kingdom j

Include country code.

A sole trader is a busihess owned by one
person without any speciai legal structure,

if your business is registered, use ts
registered name.

Put "none"” if you are not registered for VAT.

The country where the headquarters of yoyr
business is located.




Page 11

Continued from previous page...

Agent Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.

* Building number orname  [UNIT 17 ASHLEY HOUSE

* Street ASHLEY ROAD
District [TOTTENHAM HALE
* City or town lLoNDON

LI L]

County or administrative area [HARINGEY

* Postcode INI 79L.Z 1

* Country LUnIted Kingdom 7
Section 2 0of 19

PREMISES DETAILS

i/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and {/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(s Address " OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name 1166-268 |

Street [LANGHAM ROAD B
District [TURNPIKE LANE l
City or town [LONDON 7

County or administrative area 'tIARINGEY ]

Postcode |N1 53NP j

Country LUnited Kingdom l

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) h6,850




Page 12

Section3of 19

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?
An individual or individuals

A limited company

A partnership

An unincorporated assoclation

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A heaith service body

A person who Is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

O O0O0DO0000KR

A persan who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying an of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England '

O

[ The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
[0 Other (forexamplea statutory corperation)
Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which invoives
“~the use of the premises for licensable activities

[0 tam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

i am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
O virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

Section 4 of 19

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

& Yes C No
First name [MUSTAFA
Family name ERDOGAN

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?
(¢ Yes C No

if “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required,
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.




Page 13

Continued from previous page...
Applicant Postal Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
& Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

Building number or name |266-268

Street [LANGHAM ROAD
District [TURNPIKE LANE
City or town lLONDON

W B N b SN SV B B

County or administrative area IEARINGEY

Postcode h\n 5 3NP
Country Enlted Kingdom I

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?  if “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
@ Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail info@advancepi.co.uk

Telephone number 02088016601

Other telephone number

Add another appilicant

Section 50f 19

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start?

04/ 06] /[ 2015 ]

|
dd mm yyvy

if you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, | ] / [ ] / [ —|
when do you want it to end dd e o

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

The premises will used as a Cafe Restaurant, the alcohoi will be on the ground floor and front terrace. The premises is
located at 266-268 Langham Road. The licensable activities are SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL and LATE NIGHT REFRESMENT ON
and OFF THE PREMISES.




Page 14

Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or mare people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, l:l
state the number expected to

attend

Section 6 of 19

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays?
" Yes ® No

Section 7 of 19

PROVISION OF FILMS

Wili you be providing films?
" Yes (¢ No

Section 8of 19

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?
C Yes (& No

Section 9 of 19

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

" Yes (& No

Section 10 of 19

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will you be providing live music?

" Yes (& No

Section 11 of 19

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?
 Yes # No

Section 12 of 19

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performances of dance?

" Yes * No

Section 13 of 19

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF

DANCE

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or

performances of dance?
" Yes (¢ No




Page 15

Continued from previous page...

Section 14 of 19

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
(¢ Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY ‘ , Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start E End E_l (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

Start l:' End l:l to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY
Start End

WEDNESDAY
ot [ ] e [

THURSDAY
Start End
Start [ | End [ ]

FRIDAY
sat [ | md [ ]

SATURDAY
Start End
st [ ] tra [

SUNDAY
Start End
Start || End [ ]

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or cutdoors or
both?
"  Indoors " Qutdoors (¢ Both Where taking place in a building or other

structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.




Page 16

Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

Section 15 of 19

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(¢ Yes
Standard Days And Timings

-
’——’ :
Q

MEREAY ‘ Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start {10:00 End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start [ | End [ | tobeusedforthe activity,
TUESDAY
Start End
s [ e [
WEDNESDAY
Start End
stat [ ] End [ |
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
Start End
Stat [ | End [ ]




Page 17

Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
st [ ] era [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
start [ | End | |
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: ifthe sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
" Onthe premises " Offthepremises (< Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations
For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

NONE

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

NONE

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

First name IALI —|

Family name [ERDOGAN




Page 18

Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name E1

Street [SPENCER ROAD ]
District [HARINGEY |
City or town LLONDON j
County or administrative area L l
Postcode 'ﬂ1 7 9UU 7

Country LUnited Kingdom ]
Personal Licence number

(if known) L j
issuing licensing authority

(if known) L —l

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

@ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent kZONSENT FORM if the consent form is already submitted, ask
form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’,

Section 16 of 19

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

N/A

Section 17 of 19
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start " End (e.g, 16:00) and only give details for the days

‘ of the week when you intend the premises
Start | End : to be used for the actlvity.

I




Page 19

Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start End
WEDNESDAY

Start End
THURSDAY

Start [ | ed [ ]
FRIDAY

-
SATURDAY

Start End

Stat [ | Ed [ ]
SUNDAY

start [ ] End [ ]

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

NONE

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

NONE

Section 18 of 19

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c.d,e)




Page 20

Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The applicant will accept the follow conditions. The alcohol only will sale in operation hours and the alcohol will be
consumed ON and OFF the premises. Cctv will be Installed to the premises, installed the cctv system that meet the standard
in 'Uk police requirements for digital ccty system'. The premises operates the "challenge 25" the proof of age scheme. The
premises will open and shut at its permitted hours and the sale of alcohol or any other permitted licensing activity will not
be carried out at any other time than its permitted opening hours. The premises shall install and maintain a CCTV system as
per the minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All entry and exit points will be covered
enabling frontal identification of every parson entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record
whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the prernises. All
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Recordings shall be made
available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Cctv will be Installed to the premises for safety and crime prevention. Will not serve alcohol who already drunk in the
premises. The DPS will undertake routine monitoring of the refusals records and record that this is being done. All staff that
makes sales of alcohol receives regular training (induction and refresher). Installed ccty systems that meet the standard in
'uk police requlrements for digital cctv systems’ shall operate and record video images at all times that premises are open to
the public and any recordings made will be retained for not less than 31 days and made available to a police officer on
request. A member of staff on premises at the relevant time will be capable of operating the cctv system

¢) Public safety

Emergency light will be installed and fire extinguisher will be installed. The fire exit is free of any impediment or obstacle at
all time of the operating hours.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an authorised officer of the City Council or
the Pollce, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any compilaints received regards crime and disorder

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) seizures of drugs or offenslve weapons

(f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

d) The prevention of public nuisance

For public nuisance there will not allow any alcohot drink at outslde. All occasions when persons have been refused service
will be recorded in a refusals book, which shall be kept at the premises for not less than 12 months. Suitable signage will be
displayed at the point of exit advising customers leave the premises quietly. Deliveries to the premises shall only be made
during normal working hours. Bottles and similar goods shall not be handled outside the premises in the late evening, night
or early morning. Bins shall not be emptied outside the premises in the late evening, night or early morning.

e) The protection of children from harm

We will be very strict to not sell alcohol to children and under age. Any alcohol must be sold by DPS or a person authorised
be the DPS at all times. All staff who sells alcohal will be trained in the role by the DPS with regular refresher tralning.

Section 19 0f 19

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuatlon Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm




Page 21

Continued from previous page...

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemptlon from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

The following credit or debit cards are accepted in Haringey:

Maestro - Mastercard Debit - Mastercard Credit - Solo - Visa Credit - Visa Debit (formerly Delta) and Visa Electron

We cannot accept liability if payment is refused or declined by the card supplier.

Due to end of day processing, this service will not be available between 10pm and 11pm every weekday evening (Mon- Fri).

Users should note that any payments in process after the 10pm deadline need to be completed by 10.05pm

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS




Page 22

Continued from previous page...

County or administrative area

Address

Building number or name j

Street [ |

District |

City or town [ ]
il

Postcode L ‘]

Country M}Ited Kingdom 7

DECLARATION

« /we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

1 Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?"

* Full name L
* Capacity
Date {dd/mm/yyyy) [ |

, Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need.to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go backto https: .dov. i i
with yvour application,
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ly-1 to upload this file and continue

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTIONTO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THiS APPLICATION




Page 23

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

ALl ERDOGAN

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of

41 SPENCER ROAD
N17 9UU

..............................................................................................................

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

NEW PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

relating to a premises ICENCE ...
{number of existing licence, if any]

for

266-268 LANGHAM ROAD
TURNPIKE LANE
HARINGEY

N15 3NP

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



Page 24

and any premises licence {o be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

MUSTAFA ERDOGAN

------------------------------------------

concerning the supply of alcohol at

266-268 LANGHAM ROAD
TURNPIKE LANE
HARINGEY

N15 3NP

e kR RS R E e ALt e ——

| also confirm that | am appl;;lng for, Intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number
- LN/200800420

-----------------------------

Personal icence issuing authority
ENFIELD COUNCIL

----------------------------------------------------------------

Signed Z /

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------

Name (please print) AL! ERDOGAN

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------

Date

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------



Details for application - Haringey - Licensingpage.% Page 1 of 1

Application ref: haringey-209151
Tacit consent applies

Licence Application for a premises kcence

Applicant name: MUSTAFA ERDOGAN Processby  14/07/201%
Appticant email: info@advancepl co uk Stotus: Not collected
Submitted on: 04/06/2015 15 56

Tolal fee: Vanable

Recent History

Payment status: Pad
Notification to

Clvica raf: SELMS00002141 info@advancepl.co.uk:
Amaount pald: £190.00 Samnt on D406/2015 1619
Application Notltication to

fleansing@haringey.gov.uk:
Senl on D4/06/2015 1619

MUSTAFA ERDOGAN application form

Supporting documents (2}

Premines plan {(mandatory)

Consent form of premises supervisor

Autharity Referance

Roterance:

https:/licensify-admin.production.alphagov.co.uk/haringey/application/5570670eedb...  04/06/2015



"SUS UO PIYLIDA 3q O} suoisuswIp Hy 'S
*palwn Bursuaon pue Bujuueld aaueApy

Page 26

ST'90'p0 va NV1d 30074 ONNOYD =g T 7N 0} Buajsq Buwelp snp Jjo ybuidod ayt ¢ ;
4L 00 - B L Z16 TN Uopuo? ‘peoy Asyusy
‘suopeinbay upjing *Gujuuelq ‘apnpu) asay) aSnoH A31ysy "LT N
Z0 | "PRUIRIqO USaq ARy Ssjuawaube pue sjeacldde NN} ONINNY ] 38U e
YIGWNN dNE STN 12 [Juit 32UBWIWIOD ||eYS 53I0M ON °E
acn . o NY1d ST'90°P01 1O "SIBYBUYIW U) SI8 SUOISUSWIP (1Y 7 - .mﬂaq>nq
TO'9S0'ST | ONIMYHEQ Qv0Yd WYHONY 892-992 L03r0yd "ONIMYHA NO A1LD3YIA TWOS 1ON oq e}
AR | NOLLJITYDS3A 31va |ON 21!S UO PIYUIAA Bq 0] SUCISUBWIP |IY T
b¥ @ 00T:T WIS NVY20qu3 V4AVLSNW ANITD SNOISIAIY JLON ASVYId
uve IIvoS
J”_ ﬂ“
v £ z 1 wsp NV1d 40074 ANNOYD
99z i B89z a
HIINVANOD
MiDwERe
WALSAS
ONILYYIO ALDD VMV
(¥350TD 135 ANV SdIULS

ANZISIWNLNG IAYH OL ¥OOA THH)  goeqy
B0OA IINVLSISIY TYid VIWEE

{9925 58) NOIS 34vDS3 FuHd >
QALYNIWOTT ATTVNYILN] Ba=

HIHSINONLLE €
Fld WUVM 1T 6

Exmnaz—.cmwz—u ﬂ
FIMXOIO NOAEYD

HOLDAL3Q INOWS _M_

ONLLHOM Aladvs B

SIS YONLI

SISIWTUd 40 LigWy m

AN3Da1

An-0d°jdasueapedoyul :)ew-3
1099 1088 {070} :aucydatey




Page 27

APPENDIX 2 — METROPOLITAN POLICE REPRESENTATION



Page 28

METROPOLITAN

POLICE
Working together for a safer London

POLICE REPRESENTATION

Name and address of premises:

266 - 268 Langham Road N15 3NP

Type of Application: New Premises Licence
! wish to make representation on the following:
* Prevention of crime and disorder
If this application were granted in full or part, | would recommend the following

alterations be made to the licence conditions. | also suggest that additional conditions
be attached to the licence, as set out below, to further promote the licensing objectives.

Current Conditions Recommendation

1 | Police, local residents and applicant have A digital CCTV system to be
expressed concerns regarding gangs, installed in the premises.
street drinkers and drug dealers and
snatch thieves who have stolen from Cameras must be sited to
persons sitting outside nearby restaurants observe the entrance doors from
frequenting this area. Applicant has stated the inside.
he will fit 2 cameras to cover the seated
area at front of venue and the alleyway at Cameras to cover the alley at
side of venue. side of venue.

Cameras on the entrances must
capture full frame shots of the
heads and shoulders of all
people entering the premises i.e.
capable of identification in any
light condition.

Cameras must be sited to cover
all areas to which the public
have access including any
outside smoking / seating areas.

Provide a linked record of the
date, time of any image.

F K01/37



Page 29

Provide good quality images -
colour during opening times.

Have a monitor to review images
and recorded quality.

Be regularly maintained to
ensure continuous quality of
image capture and retention.

Member of staff trained in
operating CCTV on premises
during time venue open to the
public.

Digital images must be kept for
31 days. The equipment must
have a suitable export method,
e.g. CD/DVD writer so that
Police can make an evidential
copy of the data they require.
Copies must be available within
a reasonable time to Police on
request,

2 | Venue has applied for ‘Off Sales’. After
discussion with applicant this will not be
beer but rather wine and only to persons
purchasing a meal. This area is frequented
by street drinkers and a venue selling beer
off the premises until 0100 would cause

Alcohol Off Sales
only to clients purchasing
a meal at venue with no
cans / bottles of beer or
cider sold.

concem.
Mark Greaves Licensing Officer Haringey Police Tel: 0203276 0150
Mark.Greaves@Met.Police. UK 2nd July 2015

F KO1/37




Page 30

APPENDIX 3 — LETTER OF REPRESENTATION FROM ‘OTHER PARTIES’



Page 31

Anderson Chanel
m

From: -

Sent: 25 June 2015 10:.44

To: Licensing

Subject: Alcohol licence for 266-268 Langham Road, N15 3NP
Categories: Purple Category

Dear Sirs,

-

I am writing in relation to the above application for an alcohol licence and to ask the committee to reject the
application.

266-268 Langham Road is Fat Sam's take away and is managed by the same person who owns the mini cab
office and hairdressers at 270 and 270A . In the last few years, these few shops have been of real concern to
me in terms of litter and as a meeting place where at risk youngsters are encouraged into low level crime.

Fat Samn's has been the source of most of the litter which blows down Langham Road and onto the green at
Graham Road. Since opening they have not provided proper waste disposal bins for customers, only a
domestic dustbin with no lid. They have recently bought a larger commercial bin, but this is often full to
overflowing and cannot be used by customers. The waste is extensive and includes not only cans, bottles
and food boxes, but food waste which encourages pigeons, foxes and rats.

I'have seen staff from Fat Sam's pouring oil down the drain on Langham Road. The pavement outside the
premises was littered with old furniture including a sofa and an ottoman, a disused fridge freezer and old
chairs. This furniture was outside for over a year and was eventually disposed. The replacement furniture
now does not conform to environmental standards, is unhygienic, unsafe and cannot be properly cleaned. It
is left on the street at night for rats and vermin to scavenge.

The signage in front of Fat Sam's includes an old cut off whiteboard, wired to a drain pipe, which has a raw
cut metal edge and is dangerous for children. In addition, the takeaway obstructs the pavement with other
chairs, bins and random signage which is difficult to negotiate for those with visual impairment, walking
sticks, pushchairs and prams. The take away has gradually encroached on the public highway by moving
signs and tables out on to the pavement forcing pedestrians onto the road.

The takeaway is a focus for the mini cab drivers who stand and hail women going past, litter the pavement
with gum, cigarette butts and spitting. The area also acts as a focus for late night street drinking, public
urination and various local gangs congregate in and around the take away selling soft drugs. The street
gangs selling cannabis all move between Fat Sam's, the mini cab office/cafe and hairdressers on Langham
Road, the betting shop/Tesco's on the High Road and Duckett's Common.

I'have taken to altering my journey home from the underground and from the shops on the High Road in
order to avoid this area, having seen men publicly urinate in the street outside and been jostled on the
pavement by the cab drivers. The gangs of youth too have offered me drugs several times and I do not want
them to follow me home, although twice I have been offered such an escort. The unwanted attention from
the men in this area that I currently receive, coupled with the accelerant that alcohol provides, gives me real
cause for concern,

Since the Wood Green improvement scheme, the benches and stools opposite 266-270 Langham Road are
used by street drinkers who buy alcohol at one of the four locations on the axis of streets of Westbury
Avenue, Langham Road, Turnpike Lane and the High Road. A cafe restaurant which includes a mini cab
office will only exacerbate matters.



Page 32

Past experience of Fat Sam's at 268 Langham Road and its willingness to circumnavigate the most basic
environmental, food hygiene and waste disposal regulation, leads me to believe that the sale of alcohol
would only further encourage anti social behaviour, which the licensee would do little to regulate or
discourage,

On this basis I urge the licensing committee to refuse this application as I am of the firm opinion that
granting such a licence would only increase the threat to public safety, add to local crime and anti-social
behaviour and put already hard to reach and at risk young people in further jeopardy.

sincerely
Graham Road

London
NI53NJ

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 33

lllrh;w Cinard

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation In respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Ciub
Premises Certlficate please complete the following form, For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Llcensing
Objectives" (listed below).

Please note ali representations will be made avallabie for applicants to view. If you
make a representatlon objecting to the application It is lkely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Detalls

-------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------

Postcode. N\ .. 3NT

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions In this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

Name of Premises (if applicable).............

Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect)................ccouerune

.................. ZLb 2k L IANEHAM. AR

Postcode. N1S,, 216

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation fo be relevant it must be one that Is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered fa be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please sae Haringey Council's leafiet Varlations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates),




Page 34

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective It refates to.

The Pravention of Crime and Disorder

n.:*f' g oA Mt’r (thz‘-l' 'ﬂl\m s s el
W«Mﬁ&m Pvm.w L:u l““""‘*‘{j \n tﬁfsw inde b (uw

3 cf:::,(am m%’ Mwu?j

— wnndd S8
%ﬁ:ﬁ’ e *“‘i“"““‘“) -

Publlc Safoty

The crume odk %‘M abwe ere o Trenseliy
& pblie s Tore’ 35 e MLWMM-
xﬁk&m*w«d’ﬁa ndri 77«-—

lummw +» ; m.t.r—ﬁ.:c.sb amzTs .\
pasre - AF:.;A » a—ela;u'o—ha-.i W,meuwnrmifddifiu .

The Protection of Children from Harm J

f ‘ :
MMT Sec loore. Hagn Aﬁv..'ﬁ
kij&w\ a~d 124.% 7(-‘.7?1’5 chza Lo MM‘:ZI:

submitted Is true and correct.
Signed: W Date: 26 io ¢ ./l s

Please send campleted form to:

The Llcensing Team
Enforcement

Urban Environment
Unlts 271-272

Lee valley Technopark
Ashley Road

London

N17 9LN



Page 35

Please note alf representations wiil be made available for applicants to view. if you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
Upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee,

Personal Details

--------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this saction, but please give as
much information as you can:

Application Number........... .

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

..........................................................

Reason/s for representation

Under thg Licensing Act 2003, for a representation fo be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives
Any reprasentations that are considered lo be vexatious or frivolous will not be considsred
(please see Haringey Council’s leafiet Variations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).




Page 36

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
@ area around Turnplke Lana station is already a hot-spot for anti-social behavigyr and

crime Including begging, drug-deaﬂng and publig Urination {(which also Impacts the residental
areas directly behind). | am concemed that 5 late-llcensed Premises (i am guessing fast foad)
here will only worsen the sltuation by encouraging beopie to congregate in the areg late at
night drinking In the publlc space Opposlte the premises and in the residentaj dreas nearby,

Publlc Safety

/

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

As a resident of Graham Road | am particularly concemned about the Prospect of increaseq

nuisance on Graham Green. There are already nolse Issues on the road due fo It's open

Nature and the fact thatit's a busy waiking route byt we also have the problem of people

loitering on the green late at night making tremendous amounts of noise ang waking the

whole street Up. With g late-llcensed Premises sa ciosg to the green | wouyld expect this to
i

l,.-!ﬁ'?!?ﬁ.'.r!‘.‘?mﬁ!.s.................... ~-+e-hearby declare that g information | have
submitted is trye and correct,
Signed: -~ __-~ Date: — ¢ _-’/ 15

Please send completed form to:

The Licensing Team
Enforcement

Urban Environment
Units 271-272

Lee valley Technoparic
Ashley Road

London

N17 OLN




Page 37

Anderson Chanel B

From: N R
Sent: 29 June 2015 14:38
To: Licensing

Subject: Re: 'FAT SAMS'

Thanks for notifying me of receipt of my email. I have subsequently been advised that objections should reference any one or more of
the four reasons.

¢ The prevention of crime and disorder
¢ Public safety

» The prevention of public nuisance

s The protection of children from harm

The reference is for the premises at 266-268 Langham Road, London N15 3NP, and the person seeking the licence is Mustafa
Erdogan. If you do not want your personal details to be made public and would rather your name and address be withheld, put
this in your email in bold letters. You can mention the reasons why you want your details withheld.

I include below, an amended version of my original transmission, to ensure that my objection is not
dismissed on a technicality. Thank you.

MY OBJECTIONS, EDITED

I write to protest the planning application by Mustafa Erdogan for a late night restaurant and take away at the site of Fat Sams'
Fried Chicken, 226-268 Langham Road, which I assume is dependent on the approval of an alcohol license. The reasons for my
objection are the prevention of crime and disorder, and the prevention of a public nuisance.

Late night opening and take away alcohol sales will increase antisocial noise and behaviour. The vicinity is already blighted by
intimidatory behaviour - groups of loiterers drinking, smoking weed, urinating in the street and littering my neighbourhood with
fast food detritus,

There are already three local retailers selling alcohol until late at night. Please reject the application.

Name and address provided. I request that these details are redacted from online publishing.

=

-

On 29 June 2015 at 11:58, Licensing <Licensing.Licensing(@haringey.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Sir/ Madam,

RE: APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE FOR - 266-268 Langham Road, Tottenham, London N15 3NP

Thank you for your email received today regarding the application for a new premises licence for 266-268
Langham Road, Tottenham, London N15 3NP.

Please note that this will be going forward to a Licensing Committee Hearing once the consultation period has
finished. We will inform you of the date

and time of the hearing in due course.

Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact the licensing team.

1



Page 38

Anderson Chanel

I o |
From: N
Sent: 01 July 2015 23:19
To: Licensina
Cc:
Subject: Licensing application 266-268 Langham Road, Tottenham, London N15 3NP - Mustafa

Erdogan

266-268 Langham Road, Tottenham, London N15 3NP

We the undersigned wish to object to the licensing application for the above location on the following
grounds:

The prevention of crime and disorder

A Public Dispersion Order has been in place on an intermittent basis around the immediate vicinity of the
Fat Sams property for a number of years. This is a direct result of the continued use by drug dealers and
other illegal trading freely plied among groups of youths attracted to this area, With the additiofial dentisE¥E
any police on the beat, any 'expansion' of the previous business will signal an opportunity té ramp up-and “*
intensify previously opportunities.

Frm .y

Add alcohol into the equation and this pocket of Tottenham could soon develop into a major crime area. The
aggressive behaviour, alongside illegal parking of the cab drivers also signifies the unregulated manner in
which the premises owner runs his businesses,

With a proposed closing time of 00.30, such a venue does not fit within a residential area. And as such, will
inevitably attract the kind of crime and disorder associated with late night drinking venues,

The prevention of public nuisance

This area of public thoroughfare was never designed to either accomodate continual 'entertainment’ via
eating and drinking (and its associated behaviours), or more importantly be built up with additional outside
structures. As mentioned above, there is a history of this location needing help with unruly behaviour.
Upscaling the focal point will surely lead to the general public seeing their residency affected by more
public urination, littering, aggressive behaviour, dealing and drug pushing. Should the business expand, and
receive an alcohol licence, the door will be open to those from further afield to add to an already existing
public nuisance situation.

Public safety

With a very mixed age, and cultural community, the area around the proposed restaurant has historically
existed in a very tolerant fashion. It thrives on easy access and small scale businesses running operations
which bind the community. This new operation would create the first ever, large scale vendor of alcohol at
this locale. This would inevitably tip the balance away from the resident, in favour of the occasional vistor
looking for something contrary to the existing status quo. Public safety would be compromised with
drunken behaviour at closing time, littering, potential disorder from those emboldened through alcohol
consumption, rowdy exit of patrons into the surrounding streets, vandalism to the trees in the new
concourse.



Page 39

Alcohol and driving do not mix. So why should a cab office and a licenced restaurant be allowed to coexist
under one roof.

The protection of children from harm LR

The blatant, all day dealing of drugs around Turnpike Lane has already spread into the side streets.
Allowing the businesses at this location to upscale, and also take on angther form-of intoxication, will
present a high level danger to children at risk from aggressive pushing. Such activity also goes hand in hand
with knife crime. With a growing list of Tottenham youths affected by this growing menace, Haringey
needs to do everything in its powers to protect the young and vulnerable. Turning down the licence
application, and ideally the business expansion would go some way to keep our area as it was intended to
be.

WE DO NOT WANT OUR ADDRESS PUBLISHED WITH THIS APPLICATION DO TO FEARS
THE APPLICANT IN QUESTION MAY TAKE ACTIONS AGAINST OBJECTORS

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 40

Anderson Chanel

e - N———
From:
Sent: 01 July 2015 13:32
To: Licensing
Subject: 266-268 Langham Road, London, N15 3NP: Application for a premises Licence to permit
the Supply of Alcohol Off The premises
Dear Sirs

I write to object to the application by Mustafa Erdogan for a Premises Licence to permit the Supply
of Alcohol Off The premises Monday—Sunday 10:00am — 00:30am for the premises located at
266-268 Langham Road, London, N15 3NP.

My objection is based on the following grounds:

The prevention of crime and disorder and The Prevention of Public Nuisance and public
safety

At present, the area around Fat Sams and Turnpike Lane station frequently has a number of
groups congregating and drinking in the street. The net result is antisocial behaviour including
public urination, harassment, and litter. | have also witnessed fights breaking out, often
exacerbated by the consumption of alcohol. The granting of a licence to permit the supply of
alcohol off the premises is likely to increase such antisocial behaviour. | work long hours and
regularly come home after 10 pm. 1, and many other women, have experienced harassment in
this area from various drunk men and night. | am concerned that an increase in the sale of off-
premises alcohol, and the proposed outdoor seating area, will exacerbate this situation.

I understand from the Applicant’s recent application for a change of use that the premises is
intended to be used as a takeaway, rather than a sit down restaurant, thereby encouraging street
drinking, and the associated anti-social behaviour outlined in this letter.

Environment and public disorder

The area is not sufficiently serviced by waste bins and those that there are already operating over-
capacity. There is already extensive fly tipping and the sale of off-premises alcohol must inevitably
lead to a greater littering which will further blight the area and stretch already inadequate
resources to clean this up.

Noise levels from people walking home after late night drinking at the premises is also likely to
increase if the premises is granted a late night licence, thereby disturbing local residents.

Accordingly, for these reasons alone, | submit that it would be inappropriate to grant the licence.

If the licence is granted it would go some way to help address the issue if restrictions are placed
on the hours of sale, and hours for which patrons can use the outside seating.

I am including my name and address pursuant to the terms of the Licensing Act 2003, however |

do not consent to the publication of my name and address generally, and specifically
invoke my right under paragraph 10 of the Data Protection Act 1898 to not have my
personal data processed. As such do not include my name and/or address and/or email
address In the event of this emall or any part of its content being published, or (for the

avoldance of doubt) passed on to any third party (Including the applicant and/or its agents
or representatives).

1



Page 41

Anderson Chanel
m

From: ¢

Sent: 01 July 2015 09:24

To: Licensing

Subject: Application for premises Licence to permit the Supply of Alcohol Off The Premises -

266-268 Langham Road, London, N15 3NP

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing in respect of the application by Mustafa Erdogan for a Premises Licence to permit the Supply 4
of Alcohol Off The premises Monday—Sunday 10:00am — 00:30am for the premises located at 266-268
Langham Road, London, N15 3NP.

I am writing to object to any such licence being granted on the following grounds:
Prevention of Crime and Disorder/Public Safety

e  The area around Turnpike Lane station has a well-documented problem with criminal and anti-

social behaviour e.g. hitip://www.toticnhamijo ¢ 10w G

ourt/police wo 15t drug ¢ ) 3 1w Wins t ward | 9
whilst there are serious efforts to improve this situation the problem is still ongoing and highly
visible and the granting of this licence is likely to reverse the work done to improve this situation.

o  The hours of sale are inappropriate. The licence hours extend beyond the licence hours of the
nearby pubs, again this is likely to result in the area becoming a focal point for individuals who want
to drink after the pubs shut. Given the proximity of the premises to the tube/bus station this is likely
to result in the area becoming a flash-point between people attending the premises after the pub to
purchase alcohol and those arriving home late in the evening, Nor will the premises have the safety
protocols and staff that the local pubs have.

The granting of an off-premises alcohol licence at these premises is highly likely to result in it becoming a
focal point for loitering, especially as the street outside the premises has recently been pedestrianized
which increases its attractiveness for groups to congregate. The combination of these factors will only
increase the tension in what is already a highly hostile environment for those people returning home via
the nearby tube/bus station.

My partner works long hours and regularly comes home after 10 pm. She, and many other women have
experienced harassment in this area from various drunk men and night and | regularly meet her at the
tube where | witness this abuse. An increase in the sale of off-premises alcohol will exacerbate this
situation.

There is an existing problem with public urination on Langham Road after the toilets at Turnpike Lane bus
station are shut (and indeed when they are open). The well documented effects of alcohol will only
exacerbate this and the associated crime of public-exposure.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

e The area is not sufficiently serviced by waste bins and those that there are already operating over-
capacity. The sale of off-premises alcohol must inevitably lead to a greater littering which will
further blight the area and stretch already inadequate resources to clean this up.

e Theincreased traffic to the premises for the sale of alcohol will inevitably lead to late-night noise
pollution in what is essentially a residential area.

On these grounds alone it would be inappropriate to grant the licence applied for.

=1



Page 42

I am including my name and address pursuant to the terms of the Licensing Act 2003, however I do not
consent to the publication of my name and address generally, and specifically invoke my right under

paragraph 10 of the Data Protection Act 1998 to not have my personal data processed. As such do not
include my name and/or address in the event of this email or any part of its content being published.
Yours faithfully,

L]

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com



Page 43

Licensing Team@

Level 6 Alexandra Housell
10 Station Road@

Wood Greeni@

N22 7TR

licensing@haringey.gov.uk

1st July 2015

Application for a premises licence for
266-268 Langham Road, N15 3NP - Mustafa Erdogan

The Friends of Graham Green,(FOGG) former members of the West Green Residents
Association (WGRA) and the Turnpike Art Group, (TAG) represent a broad range of residents
and small business in the area. We want to present a balanced view of the opinions emailed to
us and the outcome of meetings at which the above application was discussed. It is important
that the licensing committee is aware of the sometimes conflicting needs of nearby residents
and local businesses. (We request that our individual names and details are redacted from oniine
publiishing. We have a right privacy and avoldance of possible intimidation. )

Fat Sam’s chicken takeaway at 266-268 Langham Road is well known to local residents as a
small takeaway counter, part of the subdivided premises at 266 to 270a Langham Road which
include a café, mini cab office, hairdressers and chicken takeaway counter, occupying a total
frontage of some 10 metres. It is directly opposite the public toilets which form part of the
listed Transport for London premises. Fat Sam’s is frequented by teenagers and school
children. Outside, the tables are used by mini cab drivers who congregate to drink, smoke, eat
and occasionally valet their cars.

As a result of various F.0.G.G meetings about the license application, board members met with
the Met police licensing officer for Haringey on 27t June.

The prevention of crime and disorder:

Most local residents have experience of local youths gathering at Fat Sams who are seen
dealing to younger children and other adults. This is a daily occurrence. Public urination,
aggressive harassment of women, street drinking and littering are also problematic at the
address and parents have reported their children being offered drugs. Residents report seeing
goods being sold from backs of cars and being offered mobile phones and cheap “tax tree”
cigarettes. It is commonplace to see young people roll joints when seated outside.

A number of residents have contacted F.0.G.G as they want to write and object to the licence
application, but do not want their names and addresses made public. Many feel vulnerable and
fearful of the intimidation experienced from the mini cab drivers at the address and the youth
that congregate there. Residents have asked how they can redact any personal details of their
objection from the public record. Of particular concern is the suggestion made by Trident a few
years ago, that the area was a centre for organized criminal activity which culminated in the
murder of a prominent Turkish gang member in 2012, This fear, whether unfounded or not,
stops residents and local businesses from regularly contacting police about the persistent anti
social behavior and criminal activity they witness at the address.



Page 44

We would urge the Licensing Committee to seek the views of the local Safeguarding Children
Team about their knowledge of the activities at Fat Sam’s and their opinion as to the benefit of
awarding a license to premises frequented by children and teenagers.

Recommendations

Most residents would prefer that the licensing committee reject the application out of hand on
the basis of the persistent and consistent criminal and anti social behavior which emanates
from the address. For many residents, Fat Sam’s has bought only increased litter, noise
nuisance, crime and exacerbated existing anti-social and public disorder problems.

If any licence is to be awarded, we strongly suggest that the committee issue a time limited
licence in the first instance, in accordance with Section 8.14 of the Revised Guidance issued
under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. In this way the levels of associated anti social
behavior, drug dealing, harassment and the environmental impact of the licence, can be
monitored by local residents and relevant agencies.

The applicant has requested a late night licence for consumption of alcohol both on and off the
premises. Residents feel any licence should cease at 10.30pm promptly and be limited to
consumption on the premises.

Strict controls should apply to the patron's use of the outside area in front of the premises. The
noise impact on residents should be noted and restrictions placed on drinking and sitting
outside beyond 10.00pm. With less ambient noise levels late at night, the voices of groups of
people drinking in the open carry a long way, and it’s not realistic to assume that customers
will all be talking quietly. As a guide, we suggest that outside hours might be limited to 10pm
(Mon to Mon) but we appreciate that some residents still feel these hours are too late. Either
way, it is important that the outside use hours should be considerably shorter than the full
hours which may be permitted by the outcome of this application.

The premises should have clear signs informing patrons to respect the neighbouring residents
when outside (smoking) or leaving the take away. An S.LA registered security person should be
responsible for ensuring people disperse after the premises have closed at 11pm.

The premises should operate a ScanNet 1D scan system (or similar) for age verification, to
ensure the age appropriate visitors are on the premises.

The licence should be limited to the sale of wine and beer only.

It is highly recommended that an incident log be kept at the premises, handwritten at the time
of any incident and made available on request to the police and which will record all crimes,
ejections of patrons, complaints received, any disorder and any faults in the CCTV system or
scanning equipment.

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,

S. duPerrouzel S. Whittle J. Staffron
Acting Chair Former-chair Founder



Page 45

Shah Noshaba

From: L

Sent: 02 July 2015 23:49

To: Licensing

Subject: Application for a premises licence for 266-268 Langham Road, N15 3NP - Mustafa

Erdogan

To whom it may concern,

| am writing to protest the alcohol licence application by Mustafa Erdogan for a late night restaurant and take away at
the site of 'Fat Sams' Fried Chicken, 226-268 Langham Road. The reasons for my objection are the prevention of
crime and disorder, and the prevention of a public nuisance.

Late night opening and take away alcohol sales will increase antisocial noise and behaviour as well as . The local area is
aiready blighted by intmidating behaviour - groups of ioiterers drinking, smoking weed, unnating in the street and littering
our neighbourhood with fast food detritus. The venue is situated near one of the exils for Turnplke Lane tube station. Many
commuters and those retuming home later at night, especially local women, already feel unsale in that area. Late night
drinking is likely to encourage even more obnoxious and intimidating behaviour often aimed at women. It is also likely to spiil
out onto the streets and likely to end with drunken lcitering on Graham Green. This little road already bears the brunt of late
night antl social behaviour since it acts as a rat run to and form transport links on the high road. Late night arguments,
fights, vandalism are already too common.

If any licence is to be awarded, I strongly suggest that the commitice issue a time limited licence in the first instance, in accordance

with Section 8.14 of the Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, In this way the levels of associated anti

social behaviour, drug dealing, harassment and the environmental impact of the licence, can be monitored by local residents and relevant

agencies.

Piease reject the application.

Name and address provided below. | request that these details are redacted from oniine publishing.

a3

AP —
AR

%

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http.//www.symanteccloud.com



Page 46

Shah Noshaba

. T
From:
Sent: 02 Juiy 2015 23:5
To: Licensing
Subject: Application for a premises licence for 266-268 Langham Road, N15 3NP - Mustafa

Erdogan

To whom it may concern,

| am writing to protest the alcohol licence application by Mustafa Erdogan for a late night restaurant and take away at
the site of 'Fat Sams' Fried Chicken, 226-268 Langham Road. The reasons for my abjection are the prevention of
crime and disorder, and the prevention of a public nuisance.

Late night opening and take away alcohol sales will increase antisocial noise and behaviour as well as . The local area is
already blighted by intimidating behaviour - groups of loiterers drinking, smoking weed, unnating in the street and littering
our neighbourhood with fast food detritus. The venue Is situated near one of the exits for Tumpike Lane tube station. Many
commuters and those returning home later at night, especially local women, aiready feel unsafe In that area. Late night
drinking is likely to encourage even more obnoxious and intimidating behaviour often aimed at women. It is also likely to spill
out onto the streets and likely to end with drunken loitering on Graham Green. This little road already bears the brunt of late
night anli sociai behaviour since it acts as a rat run to and form transport links on the high road. Late night arguments,
fights, vandalism are already too common.

If any licence is to be awarded, 1 strongly suggest that the committee issue a time limited licence in the first instance, in accordance
with Section 8.14 of the Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. In this way the levels of associated anti
social behaviour, drug dealing, harassment and the environmental impact of the licence, can be monitored by local residents and relevant
agencies,

Please reject the application.
Thank you for your time,

Name and address provided below. | request that these detalis are redacted from online publishing.

Fﬁ-

L8

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www .symanteccloud.com



Page 47

Shah Noshaba

L I e P —

From:

Sent: 02 July 2015 23:03

To: Licensing

Subject: FW: Application for a premises licence for 266-268 Langham Road, N15 3NP - Mustafa
Erdogan

To whom it may concern,

| am writing to protest the alcohol iicence application by Mustafa Erdogan for a late night restaurant and take away at
the site of 'Fat Sams' Fried Chicken, 226-268 Langham Road. The reasons for my objection are the prevention of
crime and disorder, and the prevention of a public nuisance.

Late night opening and take away aicohol sales will increase antisocial noise and behaviour as well as . The local areais
aiready blighted by intimidating behaviour - groups of loiterers drinking, smoking weed, urinating in the street and littering
our neighbourhood with fast food detritus. The venue is situated near one of the exlts for Tumpike Lane tube station. Many
commuters and those returning home later at night, especially local women, aiready feel unsafe In that area. Late night
dninking is likely to encourage even mare obnoxious and intimidating behaviour ofien almed at women. It Is also likely to spill
out onto the streets and likely to end with drunken loitering on Graham Green. This little road already bears the brunt of late
night anti soclal behaviour since it acts as a rat run to and form transport links on the high road. Late night arguments,
fights, vandalism are aiready too common.

If any licence is to be awarded, | strongly suggest that the committee issue a time limited licence in the first instance, in accordance
with Section 8.14 of the Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. In this way the levels of associated anti
social behaviour, drug dealing, harassment and the environmental impact of the licence, can be monitored by local residents and
relevant agencies.

Please reject the appiication,
Thank you for your time,

Name and address provided below. 1 request that these details are redacted from online publishing.

—

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 48

Shah Noshaba

o |
From:
Sent: 03 July 2015 OU.uo
To: Licensing
Subject: Premises Licence for 266-268 Langham Road, London N15 3NP,

I request that these details are redacted from online publishing
Application for premises licence for 266-268 Langham Road, N15 3NP

I would like to put forward my objection for an application to sell alcohol for consumption on and off the
premise. There is no shortage of off licences in the area. I believe that this licence will not be a positive
influence on an area that is well known for drug dealing. Also the late hours the application cover will
increase anti-social behavior noise pollution and litter.

I that you will deny this application will be denied out hand and hope you will consider the negative impact
it will have on our community.

Thank vnu

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http:// www.symanteccloud.com



Page 49

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

Haringey
Agenda Item

Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 22" July 2015

Report title: Application for the grant of a Premises Licence at Bruce Castle Park Pavilion
Sports and Cafe, Bruce castle Park, Lordship lane, London N17 6RU

Report of: The Interim Licensing Team Leader

Ward(s) affected Bruce Grove |

1. Purpose

To consider an application for a new premises licence by Rabindranauth Sukhdeo to
allow Live Music, Recorded Music, Performance of Dance, Late Night Refreshment and
the Sale of Alcohol for consumption on the premises.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as applied for,
(b) Modify the conditions of the application, by altering or omitting or adding to
them,
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application.

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives.

.......................................................................

Regulatory Services Group Manager

Contact Officer: John Smith Interim Licensing Team Leader
Telephone: 020 8489 2375

3. Regulatory Committee summary

For consideration by Licensing Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New
Premises licence.
4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: Bruce Castle Park Pavilion Sports and Cafe

The Background Papers are located at Level 6, Alexandra House, 10 Station Road Wood
Green N22 7TR




Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 51
Sec 24

5. REPORT
Background
5.1  An application for a new premises licence has been made by Rabindranauth Sukhdeo
in respect of Bruce Castle Park Pavilion Sports and Cafe, Bruce castle Park, Lordship
lane, London N17 6RU. Appendix 1

5.2 Details of the application being sought under the Premises Licence Application

Regulated Entertainment: Live Music, Recorded Music & Performance of Dance:

Sunday to Thursday 1900 to 0000

Friday to Saturday 1900 to 0200

Pre-booked functions Friday, Saturday, Christmas Eve and New Years Eve until
0200

Late Night Refreshment:

Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0000

Friday to Saturday 2300 to 0200

Pre-booked functions Friday, Saturday, Christmas Eve and New Years Eve until
0200

Supply of Alcohol:

Sunday to Thursday 1100 to 0000

Friday to Saturday 1100 to 0200

For consumption ON the premises

Pre-booked functions Friday, Saturday, Christmas Eve and New Years Eve until

0200

Hours open to the public:

Sunday to Thursday 0900 to 0030
Friday to Saturday 0900 to 0230

New Years Eve 1000 to 0000 and New Year's Day 0000 to 0230
Supply of Alcohol (consumption on the premises)

5.3 General-all four licensing objectives

We have a proven track record at Albert Rec, an amenity that is not just community and
family focused, but through our work and in partnerships with Police and Council, has
reduced crime in the area.

We will apply our knowledge and experience to the new premises in Bruce Castle,
With good management and staff training we will ensure that there is no selling of
alcohol to underage drinkers, no drunk and disorderly behaviour allowed on the
premises and that children are protected.

At Albert Road Rec we will carry out all business with purpose of maintain these
objectives.



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 52

Sec 24

5.4

5.5

5.4

5.5

6.1

6.2

Crime and Disorder

We have already established an excellent working relationship with Police and will
continue to be proactive in engaging with them.

Measure to prevent crime;

CCTV

Notices indicating hours of business

Wamings of potential criminal activity

Refusal to seli alcohol to drunk or intoxicated customers

Alcohol fo be consumed on premises only

Well trained staff: policy to remind customers to use premises in orderly and
respectful way.

Public Safety

CCTV

Lighting

Underage Checks

No selling of alcohol to drunk or intoxicated customers

Fire safety equipment will be checked, carried out by Council

Public Nuisance

Notices at exits requesting respect for nearby residents

Delivery of goods will happen in a way that does not cause nuisance or disturbance
Customers not admitted outside of opening hours

Residents will be respected at all times

No hot food to take away.

Entertainment only at pre-booked functions

Main doors closed by 10 to prevent noise pollution

Child Protection
All coaches will be DBS checked

In cafe, staff trained about ID checks

We want to create a community hub, welcoming to families and children. We will not
be promoting alcohol uses; rather sales are to help the business and events held at
the pavilion.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

Have not made a representation to this application
Comments of Regulatory Services:

Environmental Health

Have not made a representation to this application.
Licensing Authority

Have not made a representation to this application.



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 53
Sec 24

6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

8.0

Trading Standards

Have not made a representation to this application.
London Fire and Civil Defence Authority

Have not made a representation to this application
Planning Services

Have not made a representation to this application
Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
Have not made a representation to this application
Interested Parties

Letter of representation has been received against this application Appendix 2.

Financial Comments

The fee applicable for this application was £100.00.



Page 54

APPENDIX 1 — APPLICATION



Page 55
HARINGEY COUNCIL
LICE

NSING
REGEIVED ) %
e

-1 JUN 205 /1‘

Application for a premises Lmeﬁewm——@ bg%zb 3 \S—

under the Licensing Act 2003 _
£/00-Q0

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I Rabinrdranauth Sukhdeo

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below {the premises) and I/'we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Bruce Castle Park Pavilion Sports and Café

Bruce Castle Park

Lordship Lane

N17 6RU

Post town London Postcode N17 6RU

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £0

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) &n individual or individuals * Y please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i.  asalimited company please complete section (B)
ii. asa partnership please complete section (B)
iii.  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

DooOooOoo

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)



Page 56

d)  acharity [l please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment O please complete section (B)
) a health service body [ please complete section (B)
2) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care [l please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales
ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Pari 1 [1  please complete section (B)

of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England [ please complete section (B)
and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

1 am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for |
licensable activities; or

| am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or O
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative d

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr Y Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ R
Surname SUKHDEO First names RABINDRANAUTH
1 am 18 years old or over Y Please tick yes
23 Grove Avenue
Muswell Hill
Current postal address if
different from premises
address
Post town London Postcode N10 2AS
Daytime contact telephone number 07941176003

E-mail address

(optional) info@psande.co.uk




Page 57

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

{B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




Page 58

Part 3 Operating Schedule

. . DD MM YYYY
When do you want the premises licence to start?
Y s bl b7 RERlp]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? LT T LT T T T

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

We have been running a successful cafe and sports pavilion at Albert Road Rec for over 10 years. We want
to create a similar community hub at Bruce Castle Park, offering sports facilities including tennis and
basketball courts, a cafe and a community space for all. As with Albert Road Rec, this will be a family and
children oriented space with a cafe providing healthy food and snacks.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,

please state the number expected to attend. NA

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules ! and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment :}l);z;;e tick any that
a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) O
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O
c)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) O
d)}  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) O
e} live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) Y
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) Y
g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) Y

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

1




Page 59

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

Supply of aleohel (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O
{please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O
Day | Start Finish Both O

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 60

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance | Indoors O

{please read guidance note | note 2)

6) Outdoors d

Day Start Finish Both 4

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 61

C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings, Where vou intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




Page 62

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 2)

g;lease read guidance note Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




E

Page 63

Live music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the performance of live music take place
Indoors O

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please

read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors |

Day Start Finish Both Y

Mon 19:00 | 00:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Background music, parties and events — as at Albert Rec

Tue | 19:00 | 00:00

Wed 19:00 | 00-00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur | 19:00 | 00:00

Fri 19:00 02:00 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat As at Albert Road Rec — Pre-booked functions for Fridays, Saturdays,

2 19:00 | 02:00 . e

Christmas Eve and New Years Eve until 02:00

Sun | 19:00 | 00:00




Page 64

Recorded music
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the plaving of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors O
read guidance note 2)
Outdoors ]
Both Y

Mon | [9:00 | 00:00

Tue 19:00 | 00:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Background music, parties and events — as at Albert Rec

Wed | 19:00 | 00:00

Thur | 19:00 | 00:00

State any seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)

Fri 19:00 | 02:00

Sat 19:00 | 02:00

Sun 19:00 | 00:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
plaving of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column

on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
As at Albert Road Rec — Pre-booked functions for Fridays, Saturdays,
Christmas Eve and New Years Eve until 02:00




G

Page 65

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the performance of dance take place indoors

or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors Il

guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both Y

Mon 19:00 | 00:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Background music, parties and events — as at Albert Rec

Tue | 19:00 | 00:00

Wed 19:00 | 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur | 19:00 | 00:00

Fri 19:00 02:00 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
As at Albert Road Rec - Pre-booked functions for Fridays, Saturdays

Sat : . ,

2 A sy Christmas Eve and New Years Eve until 02:00
Sun  f19:00 | 00:00




Page 66

H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

description to that falling

within (e), (f) or (g)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

6)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Mon note 2) Outdoors ]

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State anv seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within (e). (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sun




Page 67

Late night refreshment Will the provision of [ate night refreshment take

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors Y

(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon 23:00 | 00:00 | Please give further details here (piease read guidance note 3)
As at Albert Road Rec.

Tue | 23:00 | 00:00

Wed 23:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur 1 23:00 | 00:00

Fri 23:00 02:00 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
As at Albert Road Rec — Pre-booked functions for Fridays, Saturdays

Sat . : , s

a 23:00 02:00 Christmas Eve and New Years Eve until 02:00
Sun | 23:00 | 00:00




Page 68

J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises Y
{please read guidance note
6) Off the

premises O
Day Start Finish Both O

Mon 11:00 | 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

Tue 11:00 | 00:00

Wed 11:00 | 00:00

guidance note 4)

Thur 11:00 00:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

Fri 11:00 | 02:00

Sat 11:00 | 02:00

Sun 11:00 | 00:00

supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
As at Albert Road Rec ~ Pre-booked functions for Fridays, Saturdays,
Christmas Eve and New Years Eve until 02:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated

premises supervisor:

Name
Rabindranauth Sukhdeo

Address

23 Grove Avenue
Muswell Hill
London

Postcode N10 2AS

Personal licence number (if known)
LN/ 00002473

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Haringey




K

Page 69

Flease highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8).

None

L

Hours premises are open
to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 09:00 | 00:30

Tue 09:00 | 00:30

Wed | 09:00 | 00:30
Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,

09:00 | 00:30 | please list {please read guidance note 5)

Thur As at Albert Road Rec — Pre-booked functions for Fridays, Saturdays,
Christmas Eve and New Years Eve until 09:00 — 02:30

Fri 09:00 | 02:30

Sat 09:00 | 02:30

Sun 09:00 | 00:30




Page 70

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General —all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and &) (please read guidance note 9)

We have a proven track record at Albert Rec, an amenity that is not just community and family focussed,
but through our work and in partnerships with police and council, has reduced crime in the area.

We will apply our knowledge and experience to the new premises in Bruce Castle.

With good management and staff training we will ensure that there is no selling of alcohol to underage
drinkers, no drunk and disorderly behaviour allowed on the premises and that children are protected.

As at Albert Rec we will carry out all business with the purpose of maintaining these objectives.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

We have already established an excellent working relationship[ with police and will continue to be
proactive in engaging with them. We will take measures to prevent crime:

- CCTV

- Notices indicating hours of business

- Warnings of potential criminal activity

- Refusal to sell alcohol to drunk or intoxicated customers

- Alcohol to be consumed on premises only

- Well trained staff; policy to remind customers to use premises in orderly and respectful way

¢) Public safety

CCTV

Lighting

Underage ID checks

No selling of alcohol to drunk or intoxicated customers

Fire safety equipment will be checked, carried out by Council

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Notices at exits requesting respect for nearby residents

Delivery of goods will happen in a way that does not cause nuisance or disturbance
Customers not admitted outside of opening hours

Residents will be respected at all times

No hot food takeaway

Entertainment only at pre-booked functions

Main doors closed by 10 to prevent noise pollution

e) The protection of children from harm

All coaches are DBS checked
In cafe, staff trained about ID checks

We want to create a community hub, welcoming to families and children. We will not be promoting
alcohol use; rather sales are to help the business and events held at the pavilion.




Page 71

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
1 have made or enclosed payment of the fee. Y
I have enclosed the plan of the premises. Y

®  [have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where v
applicable,

®  1have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual 1 wish to be designated premises v
supervisor, if applicable,

®  lunderstand that 1 must now advertise my application.

®  lunderstand that if 1 do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.,

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11),
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature /g m

Date Zm /l%_,\ 20er
-/

Capacity

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town [ | Postcode I

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)




Page 72

Notes for Guidance

10
I1.

13,

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include
a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If
you wish peaple to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’,

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign

the application form.
This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.



Page 73



Page 74

APPENDIX 2 — LETTER OF REPRESENTATION FROM ‘OTHER PARTIES'



Page 75

Jeremy Scott-Joynt
63 Bruce Castle Road, London N17 8NL
24 June 2015

Representation on Planning Application BG255435 - Bruce Casﬂé%‘g%w&ts
and Cafe, N17 6RU RECEIVED

26 JUN 2015

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing to make representations with regard to the lice
on 1 June 2015 by Mr Rabindranauth Sukhdeo with the above details, to open a
“community hub at Bruce Castle Park... a cafe and community space for all... a family and
children oriented space with a cafe providing healthy food and snacks”.

| have no reason to doubt Mr Sukhdeao’s bona fides or his good intentions. However,
there are several significant issues with this application which | believe should lead the
Council to refuse it in its current form.

(I realise that Mr Sukhdeo holds a lease from the Council for the space in question. | am
confident that the Council will not permit itself to take into account any issues arising
from its decision to grant that lease, such as any contention that the license is necessary
for the leased property to be a success, since that would be an abuse of the Council’s
discretion and an irrelevant consideration.)

By way of background, and to establish my standing in this matter, | live on Bruce Castle
Road with my wife and our 8-year-old daughter. Our daughter’s bedroom is at the back
of the house. The property (which is on the west side of the north-south street) directly
abuts the east side of Bruce Castle Park, which is sited in the middle of an
overwhelmingly residential area of the Borough. Any increase in noise and disturbance
in the park therefore has a direct effect on our daughter's wellbeing, since it prevents
her from sleeping.

Before addressing the statutory grounds for objection under the Licensing Act 2003, |
must point to a fundamental contradiction in the application itself. The description of the
intended use of the property is as a "family and children oriented space"”. But the
application seeks permission to serve alcohol on the premises, and play both live and
recorded music and permit dancing inside and outside, till midnight every weekday and
till 2am on Fridays and Saturdays. This cannot be solely for pre-booked functions, since
these are explicitly mentioned as "non-standard timings” in each of these licence
categories. A place that stays open till midnight or 2am each night is categorically not a
“family or child oriented space”. Mr Sukhdeo should be clear in his application whether
he intends the Pavilion to be a family oriented establishment, as the application
describes - or, as it implies, one which also caters for adults late into the evening. If the
latter, for the reasons below, the licence should be refused, or the hours sharply
curtailed.



Page 76

I draw the Council's attention to its own statement of licensing palicy, which says that
“stricter conditions with regard to noise control and/or limitations to opening hours may
be imposed in the case of premises where relevant representations are made, and that
are situated in largely residential areas”. In this context, | note that the application as
currently framed would permit outdoors music, both live and recorded, till midnight or
2am each night,

Please also note that boraugh police records, particularly those of the safer
neighbourhoods teams, will corroborate my comments below about illicit and anti-
social use of Bruce Castle Park at present.

The protection of children from harm

Bruce Castle Park has two children’s play areas. One, a nature area, is close to the
proposed site of the cafe. All too often, this area is already sometimes unuseable by
children owing to the presence of cigarette and drug paraphernalia, drink cans and
bottles, rubbish and used condoms, left there by adults abusing the space in the day
and late at night and keeping children away from a space that should be theirs by right.
The mitigating steps the application describes do not address how this space can be
prevented from even more routine abuse by having dozens, if not hundreds on
occasion, of extra people passing through the park in the middle of the night.

Moreover, the fact that the park is not locked at night already means that it is used in
relation to the use and sale of illegal drugs during the night {not to mention drinking
and indecent behaviour), and subject to noise and disruption. As noted above, this
pericdically makes it impossible for my daughter - and | understand other children on
this side of Bruce Castle Road - to sleep. The licensed presence of significant numbers
of inebriated adults in the midd!e of the night, potentially every night (if the timings
currently applied for are granted), are certain to exponentially increase the levels of
disruption, as well as providing cover - and an additional market - for the illicit activities
already taking place.

The prevention of crime and disorder

As noted, Bruce Castle Park is already subject to significant levels of criminal behaviour.
As well as the disorder noted above, this has included trespass onto properties abutting
the park and criminal damage caused to them. Our home has more than once been one
of those affected. The presence of significant numbers of extra people in what should
be an unoccupied space during the night risks simply providing cover for further
activities of this kind, or (depending on the degree of inebriation) contributing to them.
(An argument could be made that more people might dissuade some of the current
misuse, but it is just as possible, if not more possible, that the reverse will be true.)

Nothing in the licensing application addresses the disorder and potential for additional
criminality that it seems highly likely to cause, adding to the already elevated amount of



Page 77

anti-social behaviour which exists in the neighbourhood of the Park and the borough
generally (according to the Council's Community Safety Strategy).

Public safety at the licensed premises

The application seeks permission to pley music, live and recorded, outside till midnight
or 2am. The council's own statement of licensing policy notes that “the use of tables and
chairs will cease by 21:00 to minimise any late night noise that may arise”. It is hard to
see how this restriction can co-exist with the license timings applied for.

The prevention of public nuisance

For residents such as ourselves, who live close to the park, the prospect of the a space
which is meant to be dark and quiet from the evening on being instead licensed to
contain significant numbers of inebriated people in the middle of the night, along with
nightly outdoors music (as the current application would permit) and lighting, seems
wholly inappropriate for a residential area. The only background noise in the park into
which the additional noise could realistically blend is that caused by illicit activity; | am
sure the Council would not see this as a proper justification for the additional disruption
and nuisance.

Moreover, the fact that none of the park’s four entrances are locked at night - and that
the cafe space has no direct egress to the street - means that there will be no realistic
limitation on departing patrons leaving in whatever direction they wish, including
remaining in the park itself indefinitely. Unless the new cafe is proposing blanketing the
entire park with security and CCTV, it is hard to see how it can realistically limit this
drastic incursion of additional nuisance. Equally, the presence of so many people late at
night is likely to hugely increase the amount of litter (whether clean or - as noted above -
dangerous) left in the park. Again, there is no indication of how the cafe intends to
mitigate this issue. Finally, the lack of parking controls on the surrounding roads {my
own included) risks having patrons create disruption in adjoining streets as they return
to vehicles.

Conclusion

I appreciate and congratulate Mr Sukhdeo on his dedication to our borough. This
application, however, is the wrong way to go about demonstrating that dedication. A
“family and child oriented space” in Bruce Castle Park, open in the daytime, clearly offers
necessary and welcome amenities, and a licensing application framed to achieve those
ends would be hard to argue with. But this application does not aim to achieve that.
Instead, it seeks to use the Park as a venue for late-night drinking and dancing, adding
significantly to the risks its misuse already poses to neighbouring residents. Even if the
initial intent is to use these permissions only sparingly, this Park is still entirely the wrong
place for that to happen - even on a limited basis.

Please refuse this application in its current form, or vary it so as to prevent the possibility
of late-night activities which form the foundation for my representations. Thank you.



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	6 Summary of Procedure
	7 266-268 Langham Road, London N15 3NP
	Report Documentation- 266-268 Langham Road 2

	8 Bruce Castle Park Pavilion, Bruce Castle Park, Lordship Lane, London N17 6RU
	Report Documentation- Bruce Castle Park Pavilion 4


